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MEMORANDUM FOR:

ATTENTION :

FROM :

SUBJECT :

REFERENCE :

Special Assistant to DDO for
External Oversight

Mr. Norbert Shepanek

B. Hugh Tovar
Chief, Counterintelligence Staff

House Select Committee on Assassinations
Request of 1 March 1978

OLC-78-0070/29

1. Forwarded are the following records relative 
to your request:

(a) Two Soviet GICS Printouts (Jones);

(b) Soviet GICS Printout (Fletcher);

(c) Soviet GICS Printout and an assortment 
of documents (Coe);

(d) Soviet GICS Printout, EX-355, and CI/RA/CB 
File, 101715 (Webster).

2. We maintain no information*regarding David 
DuBois aka David Graham McCanns except for two (2) 
reference cards leading to 200-5-50.

B\ Hugh Tovar

Attachments:
as stated above
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Special Assistant to DDO for 
External Oversight

ATTENTION : Mr. Norbert Shepanek

REFERENCE : OLC-78-0070/29

FROM : B. Hugh Tovar
Chief, Counterintelligence Staff

SUBJECT : House Select Committee on Assassinations 
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

2. We maintain no information'regarding David 
DuBois aka David Graham McCanns except for two (2) 
reference cards leading to 200-5-50.
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B\ Hugh Tovar

Attachments:
as stated above
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